amended at any annual or semi-annual meeting of the society by a two-thirds vote of all the members present provided the secretary shall have given notice of such amendment to each member of the society at least two weeks prior to action on amendment.

BY-LAWS.

Sec. I. At all meetings of this so-ciety seven members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business,

Officers.

Sec. 2. The president of the society shall preside over all meetings, when present, and shall pass upon and de-cide all questions as to rules of order, parlimentary, and such other questions as may be necessary. For directing and governing the president and so-ciety, as to rules of order and parliammentary questions, Robert's Rules of Order shall be considered authority such questions and shall govern the decision of the president therein. In the absence of the president, one of the vice presidents, if present, shall act as president, and shall preside with the same power and right and may do any and all the things that the president may do. It shall be the duty of the president to appoint a program committee at each meeting, which shall formulate a program for the following

meeting.
Sec 3. The secretary shall keep accurate minutes of the transactions of the society. He shall write all communications for the society, and shall, when ordered by the president, send out notice by mail to all members of the society, notifying them that a meeting has been called of the society. Said notices shall be mailed at least ten days before the time of said meeting, the notice to contain the time and place of said meeting, and it a special meeting, the object and purpose of the same. If the society have a seal the secretary shall have charge of the same, and shall affix the seal to all writings issued from his office, which he is authorized to make or execute.

The assistant secretary shall 4. conduct all correspondence for the society; also correspond with like society; also correspond with societies in other states and such respondence as may be required by the secretary and the executive committee of this society, and act in conjunction with the secretary in collecting such in formation and literature as may he of benefit to the society.

Sec. 5. The treasurer shall keep a just and true account of all monies re ceived by him while acting as treasurer, or of money sent to him as fees for membership, giving at all times the party he receives money from a receipt for the same. He shall, if required by the society, make and give a joint and several bond in such sums as the society may deem pr per, before entering apon his duties, his bond to be approved by the executive committee. He shall, at the expiration of his term of office, render up a true and just account of all matters relating to his office, in writing, and turn over all monies, books and

society' requires it. Said committee shall have power to authorize and em-power the vice-president in each county to organize a branch society in each county. The local societies may be constituted and organized the same as the territorial society, and be governed likewise, except the branch society shall adopt their own time for bolding their meeting. But their executive com meeting. But their executive commutee shall not have power for creating or establishing other societies, nor shall they have power to alter or amend the constitution, except only as to their time of

It shall be the duty of the executive committee to authorize the committee for collecting and exhibiting of fruits, flowers and vegetables, when to act, give them full when to act, give them instructions, stating to them the and place of such exhibition, and such other information as shall be necessary.

Standing Committees.

Sec. 7. The society shall have the following standing committees, to be appointed by the president, with the consent of the society, to-wit:

A committee of five for collecting

and exhibiting fruits, flowers and vege-

tables.

A committee of three on transportation and market.

A committee of three for memorializing the State Board of Horticulture.

The committee for collecting and exhibiting fruits, flowers and vegetab es, shall act, when requested executive committee.

The committee on memorializing the State Board of Horticulture shall act when ordered by the society, which will instruct them as to the matter it desires them to act upon.

Membership.

Sec. 8. Any person shall become a member of this society upon payment of the requisite fee (ladies excepted from fee), a d who is of good moral character and engaged or interested in horticulture or manifesting an interest in the same and wbo is willing in any way to promote the welfare of the society. All members of whom it is required and who have paid their annual dues are entitled to a vote.

Sec. 9. Membership in the branch society shall be considered membership in the main society, upon the payment of one dollar as a fee for annual membership, sent with the member's name to the secretary of the main society, the name to be recorded, upon which a certificate of membership shall be issued to the party named

Miscellaneous.

Sec. to. The fees for membership in the branch society shall be such as

each society may prescribe.
Sec. 11.—Order of husiness shall be as follows. 1. Reading of minutes, previous meeting. 2. Report of officers. 3. Report of standing committees. 4. Report of select committees. 5. Payment of the committees. 4. Miscallance. ment of dues. 6. Miscellaneous. Adjournment.

matters relating to his office, in writing, and turn over all monies, books and papers to his successor in office.

Executive Committee.

Sec. 6. The executive committee of the society shall have power to call a special meeting whenever they think the general interest and good of the

As you will see, everybody can be-come members of this society and the ought to join the same, as they are the only ones who will benefit by it, by having good markets secured by the committee on markets, which will only be for the members of the society which will in time pay their membership

TERRITORIAL PARAGRAPHS.

Brigham Bugler: Fred Hillman & Co. are doing a rushing business at the old tannery building. They are securing most of the pelt trade in northern
Utab and southern Idabo. List week
4,000 pelts were brought into town. these would average four pounds of would to the peit. This wool, after it is pulled and washed, is worth from eight to fifteen cents. So this one consignment was worth about \$1,500. Seven hands are now employed at the tannery.

Bingham Bulletin: The West Mountain Placer company have finished cutting the station and pump room and bave lowered the pumps and placed them to position. Work is now ueing more z:alously prosecuted, and with a larger force of men thau at any time since the company begun operatione. The force was very materially increased this week and one or two new drifts started. This company mean business, and ere loug will doubtiess be handsomely remunerated for the heavy expense they have been to, by the rich golden treasures which they are sure to find on their ground.

Park Record: A car of machinery for the Outano electric light plant, consisting of one dynamo and attachments, arrived from the east yesterday over the U. P. The water motors nave been shipped from San Francisco and are expected to arrive within the next few days. As soon as the machinery all gets here it will not take long to get the plant in operation, as work on the building is being rushed and no delay will be experienced on account of its non-completion. The wiring has all been done, hence about all that remains to do will be to place the macbinery in position and turn on the water......An accident happened over at the mouth of the Ontario drain tunnel Wednesday morning, where the power house of the Outario where the power house of the Outario electric light plant is being erected, that caused slight injuries to lour men and a serious injury to Peter Kirkwood. The men were raising the fifth bent to the building, when the brace to which the block and tackle was attached pulled off and allowed the bent to fall. It pulled the fourth bent with it and the men were caught beneath the wreck. men were caught beneath the wreck. Peter Kirkwood was struck ou the head and knocked insensible, while Messre, Maboney, Moulton and Dan-nison were burt about the body but were able to go to work the following day. Kirkwood, however, was laid up for repairs and is not able to go to work as yet. It was a luoty accident and it is a wonder that one or two were not killed autright. The building upon which the men were working is progressing rapidly and will suon be enclosed.